

DR.BHAVANA K BALAN

DHA UNIQUE ID - 91096935

CONTACT

- Koovapparambil House Vaikkara p.o Ernakulam Dt Pin:683549
- bhavanabalan29@gmail.com
- 9567161330

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Medicine Bachelor of Science (MBBS)

Malabar Medical college Hospital & Research centre | Modakkallur, Calicut University | 2019 | First class

CLASS 12TH AMRITA VIDYALAYAM, THRISSUR DISTINCTION | 2012

CLASS 10TH AMRITA VIDYALAYAM, TANUR | 90%

SKILLS

Medical Education
Patient Safety
Clinical Research
Critical Care
Preventive medicine
Internal Medicine
Patient Counselling
Healthcare Management



ACCOMPLISHMENTS

DHA Registration certificate AHA Advanced Cardulovascular Life Support Program

AHA Basic Life Support Program
Professional Registration From The Travencore
Cochin Council of Modern Medicine

CAREER SUMMARY

A trusted, patient focused and experienced doctor with a history of serving patients by successfully diagnosing, treating and managing diseases. Easy going by nature and able to get along with other healthcare professionals and senior Physicians. Adept in keeping up to date with the latest treatment modalities and patient care options. Effective critical thinking skills under high-pressure emergency situations, enabling to make quick decisions. Efficient time management abilities that allows responding quickly in high-volume environments, such as ERs and ICUs.

- Well versed in detailed history taking and physical examination, forming hypothesis and swiftly arriving at diagnosis.
- Prescribe medications at the same time giving prime importance in communication and education of patient family regarding disease, management options, prognosis and adequate life style changes.
- Maintain detailed and accurate medical records and case history; Exhibit expert knowledge in various medical policies, government health programs, vaccination protocols, ethical standards and laws regarding delivery of medical care.

WORK EXPERIENCE

MALANKARA ORTHODOX MEDICAL MISSION HOSPITAL CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER – EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT

CHIEF MEDICAL OFFICER – EMERGENCY DEPARTMENT KUNNAMKULAM, KERALA | 1 November 2022 - 15 April 2023

- Handled high volume general OPD with inpatient care and Involve in Geriatric care, Acute care, ICU & Emergency medicine departments
- Ensured that patients received timely and appropriate medical care, including accurate diagnosis, effective treatment, and appropriate referrals to specialists or other healthcare providers as needed.
- Oversaw the use of diagnostic tools and procedures, including laboratory tests, imaging studies, and other diagnostic tests, to ensure accurate diagnosis and effective treatment of patients
- Collaborated with other healthcare providers, such as primary care physicians and specialists, to ensure continuity of care for patients and to develop comprehensive care plans that meet patients' medical and social needs.
- Ensured that patients receive appropriate pain management and symptom relief, in accordance with established clinical guidelines and ethical standards.
- Maintained high standards of medical care and patient safety, including the development and implementation of evidence-based clinical protocols, continuous quality improvement initiatives, and regular training and education for medical staff.

MN'S WELLNESS CENTRE GENERAL PRACTITIONER | 15 OCTOBER 2020 - 15 OCTOBER 2022 HOLLYCROSS HOSPITAL GENERAL PRACTITIONER | 15 JULY 2020 - 10 OCTOBER 2020

- Administered treatment, medication, therapy, vaccinations, and other medical care to treat patient diseases, injuries, and illnesses.
- Monitored the progress and current condition of patients to determine whether current treatments are working or if modifications are needed.
- Supervised the daily clinical management of all patients in conjunction with the nurse team leaders and under the guidance of Consultants and attend all post-operative patients on day of operation and every day following
- Analyses complex trauma conditions and quickly determine treatments for various illnesses and injuries.
- Conducted post stabilization procedures which include referral to specialists, migration to hospital rooms or discharge
- Actively participated in clinics at hospitals & PHCs during Nippah and Covid Pandemic

INTERNSHIP

GOVT.GENERAL HOSPITAL KOZHIKODE (29/03/2019-03/07/2020)

 Worked in all departments on rotational basis; Pediatric, Neurology centre, Orthopedic centre, ENT section, Gastro Enterology section, OPD, ICU/CCU, Surgical ward, Cardiac centre etc.